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File: 963.20 

May 1, 2015 

 

Chris Carroll, P.Eng., MBA 

Manager of Wastewater Services Division 

City of Winnipeg 

109 – 1199 Pacific Avenue 

Winnipeg, MB  R3E 3S8     
 

Dear Chris Carroll: 
 

Re:  City of Winnipeg 2-Year Biosolids Composting Pilot 
 

I am acknowledging receipt of your April 22, 2015 letter identifying May 4, 2015 as the 

commencement date for the City of Winnipeg’s two-year biosolids composting pilot.   
 

It is understood that the project will run until May 4, 2017, progress reports will be submitted 

every year as components of the Biosolids Master Plan progress reports, and a summary report will 

be issued six months following completion of the pilot.  The conditions identified in my April 30, 

2012 letter to the City of Winnipeg remain in place and may be revisited as necessary during the 

duration of the pilot.    

 

If you have any questions or would like to discuss this two-year biosolids composting pilot, 

please contact Robert Boswick, Environmental Engineer, at 204-945-6030 or 

robert.boswick@gov.mb.ca. 

 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

“original signed by” 

 

Tracey Braun, M.Sc. 

Director 
        

 

 

Environmental Stewardship Division 
Environmental Approvals Branch 
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